

**COUNTY CLERK FY 2024 ADOPTED FEE SCHEDULE  
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024**

ID	DEPARTMENTS	FEE DESCRIPTIONS	MINIMUM FEE AMOUNT	MAXIMUM FEE AMOUNT	FEE UNIT	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	AUTHORITY	COMMENTS & NOTES	FY2024 Amendment
	COUNTY CLERK	Bond to Indemnify		<b>\$25 for first page</b> \$4.00 for each additional page			LGC 118.011(a)(1)(B) LGC 118.011(a)(2)(B) LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.011(f)(1) <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(s). \$1.00 security fee authorized under this cose is to be removed.	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
	COUNTY CLERK	Plat Recording Fee		<b>\$50.00 for first page</b> \$50.00 for each additional page \$0.25 for each stamped copy			LGC 118.0216 LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.023 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.025 Prop Code 81.103(b)		SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
717	COUNTY CLERK	Land Recording Filing Fee	<b>\$25.00</b>			\$25.00 first page, \$4.00 each additional page, \$4.00 for each 8.5x14" attachment or rider, \$0.25 for each name in excess of 5 names that has to be indexed.	LGC 118.011(f)(1) <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.025 LGC 118.013 LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.011(a)(2)(B)&(C)&(D) LGC 118.0216; LGC 154.004 Govt Code 51.903(f) Fam Code 157.315	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$5 Real Property Records Filing Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(2)(B)&(C)&(D), LGC 118.013]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> . Fee does not apply to Attorneys General, <b>Collin County offices</b> , the Texas Veteran's Land Board, <b>Collin County Soil and Water Conservation District</b> , and Notices of Existence of Cemetery. Effective April 1, 2022	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
		Penalty Fee - Omission of Grantee's Address	<b>\$25.00</b>				Prop Code 11.003 (a)(2) LGC 191.001	Penalty fee for omission of grantee's address on instruments to be recorded in real property records.	
775	COUNTY CLERK	Marriage License Fee	<b>\$80.00</b>			\$20.00 of fee for issuing marriage license, or \$12.50 of fee for recording declaration of informal marriage forwarded to comptroller for deposit to Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Trust. \$10.00 of each fee for issuing marriage license forwarded to comptroller for deposit to the family trust fund account.	LGC 118.022(a) LGC 118.018 LGC 118.011(a)(7); LGC 118.011(f)(1)	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$60 Marriage License Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(7)]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1)]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216] , <del>\$1 Security Fund Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> .	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
		Duplicate Marriage License	<b>\$30.00</b>				LGC 118.011(c) Fam Code 2.209(b)	Upon request, a duplicate license shall be issued when original is lost, destroyed, or rendered useless. Issued upon request of	
2336	COUNTY CLERK	Marriage License Fee with Pre-Marital Course Certificate	<b>\$20.00</b>				LGC 118.018(b)(1); LGC 118.011(f)(1)	Marriage license fee can be issued without collecting a fee if applicant completes a premarital education course [Family Code 2.013 encourages premarital education]. This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: <del>\$1 Vital Security fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> ; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2) & 118.0216]; \$10.00 Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1)]	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
283	COUNTY CLERK	Trustee Sale Posting	<b>\$2.00</b>				<del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> Property Code 51.002(f)	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(s). \$1.00 security fee authorized under this cose is to be removed.	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.

**COUNTY CLERK FY 2024 ADOPTED FEE SCHEDULE  
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024**

394 COUNTY CLERK	Assumed Name Certificate	<b>\$18.50</b>	\$2 each filing plus \$.50 each name to be indexed	Bus. & Com 71.155(a)(1)(2) LGC 118.011(a)(3) LGC 118.011 (b)(2) LGC 118.0216 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LLG 118.011(a)(4)	Assumed business/professional name recording fee. This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$2 each filing plus \$0.50 each name to be indexed [Bus. & Com. 71.155(a)(1)(2); \$5 Certification Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(3); \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [118.011(b)(2) & 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> ; \$1 Copy Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(4)]	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
449 COUNTY CLERK	Cattle Brands - Livestock brands, Livestock Ear Marks, Livestock Tattoos	<b>\$25.00</b>	Additional <b>\$25</b> for each additional brand on same animal	LGC 118.020 LGC 118.025 LGC 118.0216 LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.011(f)(1)	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$5 Cattle Brand Registration Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(9), LGC 118.020]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.

**COUNTY CLERK FY 2024 ADOPTED FEE SCHEDULE  
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024**

542 COUNTY CLERK	<del>Courthouse Security Fund Fee— Filing Document Not Subject to Security Fee</del>	<del>\$1.00</del>		<del>LGC 291.008(d)</del>	<del>For previously filed civil cases not subject to security fee in LGC 291.008(d); to be deposited in Courthouse Security Fund</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
621 COUNTY CLERK	Federal Tax Lien Fee	\$30.00		LGC 118.011(f) Property Code 14.005  LGC 118.011(b)(2) <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.025 LGC 118.0216	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10 Federal Tax Lien Fee [Property Code 14.005]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
644 COUNTY CLERK	Foreign Judgment Filing Fee	\$25.00	\$25 first page; \$4 each additional page	LGC 118.011(c)	Recording fee for foreign judgment. This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$5 Foreign Judgment Filing fee [LGC 118.011(c)]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f), LGC 118.025]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
717 COUNTY CLERK	Land Recording Filing Fee	\$25.00	\$25.00 first page, \$4.00 each additional page, \$4.00 for each 8.5x14" attachment or rider, \$0.25 for each name in excess of 5 names that has to be indexed.	LGC 118.011(f)(1) <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.025 LGC 118.013 LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.011(a)(2)(B)&(C)&(D) LGC 118.0216; LGC 154.004 Govt Code 51.903(f) Fam Code 157.315	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$5 Real Property Records Filing Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(2)(B)&(C)&(D), LGC 118.013]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> . Fee does not apply to Attorneys General, County offices, the Texas Veteran's Land Board and Notices of Existence of Cemetery. Effective April 1, 2022	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
870 COUNTY CLERK	Partial Release of Federal Tax Lien Fee	\$30.00		LGC 118.025  LGC 118.0216 LGC 291.008(d) Property Code 14.005 LGC 118.011(f)(1)	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10 Partial Release of Federal Tax Lien Fee [Property Code 14.005]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
881 COUNTY CLERK	Plat Filing	\$50.00	\$50.00 first page; \$50.00 each additional page; \$0.25 for each stamped copy	LGC 118.0216 LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.023 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.025 Property Code 81.103(b)(c) LGC 118.011(c) LGC 118.011(f)(1)	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: <del>\$30 Plat Filing Fee</del> [LGC 118.023]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Courthouse Security Fund Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
913 COUNTY CLERK	Release of Federal Tax Lien Fee	\$30.00		LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.011(f)(1) LGC 118.025 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> Property Code 14.005 LGC 118.0216	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10 Release of Federal Tax Lien Fee [Property Code 14.005]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
918 COUNTY CLERK	Release Of State Tax Lien	\$15.00	\$15 first page; \$4 each additional page	Tax Code 113.005(5); LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A); LGC 118.011(b)(2); <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del>	Fee includes \$5 Recording Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A)], \$10 Records Management Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2)], <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
960 COUNTY CLERK	State Tax Lien Recording Fee	\$15.00	\$15 first page; \$4 each additional page	LGC 118.025(C); LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A); LGC 118.011(b)(2); <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> ; Tax Code 113.005(5); Trans. Code 706.002(a); 706.006(a)	Filing & recording fee for lien under this subchapter. Fee includes \$5 Recording Fee LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A), \$10 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216], <del>\$1 Security Fee LGC 291.008(d)</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.

**COUNTY CLERK FY 2024 ADOPTED FEE SCHEDULE  
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024**

974 COUNTY CLERK	U.C.C. Filing - Non Standard Form	\$48.00	Plus \$5.00 for each additional debtor; Plus \$4.00 for each additional page	LGC 118.011(b)(2) <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.025 LGC 118.0216 LGC 118.011(f)(1) Comm. Ct Order	U.C.C. filing statement for standard form; Fee is set by Commissioners Court - per the County Clerk. This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$28 UCC Filing Fee [Comm. Ct Order]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
984 COUNTY CLERK	U.C.C. Filing - Standard Form	\$33.00	Plus \$5.00 for each additional debtor	LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.011(f)(1) LGC 118.0216 LGC 118.025 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> Comm. Ct Order	U.C.C. filing statement for standard form; Fee is set by Commissioners Court - per the County Clerk. This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$13 UCC Filing Fee [Comm. Ct Order]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
1030 COUNTY CLERK	Withdrawal of Federal Tax Lien Fee	\$30.00		Property Code 14.005 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.011(b)(2) LGC 118.0216 LGC 118.011(f)(1) LGC 118.025	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10 Withdrawal of Federal Tax Lien Fee [Property Code 14.005]; \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
2308 COUNTY CLERK	Assumed Name - Abandonment	\$18.50	For each additional owner \$1.00	Bus. & Com 71.155(a)(1)(2) LGC 118.011(a)(3) LGC 118.011 (b)(2) LGC 118.0216 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LLG 118.011(a)(4)	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$2 each filing plus \$0.50 each name to be indexed [Bus. & Com 71.155(a)(1)(2)]; \$5 Certification Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(3)]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011 (b)(2) & LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> ; \$1 Copy Fee [LLG 118.011(a)(4)]	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
2347 COUNTY CLERK	Assumed Name - Abandonment - Outside of Office	\$13.50	For each additional owner \$1.00	Bus. & Com 71.155(a)(1)(2) LGC 118.011(a)(3) LGC 118.011 (b)(2) LGC 118.0216 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LLG 118.011(a)(4)	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$2 each filing plus \$0.50 each name to be indexed [Bus. & Com 71.155(a)(1)(2)]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2) & LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> ; \$1 Copy Fee [LLG 118.011(a)(4)]	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
2350 COUNTY CLERK	Assumed Name-outside of office	\$13.50	\$2 each filing plus \$.50 each name to be indexed	Bus. & Com 71.155(a)(1)(2) LGC 118.011(a)(3) LGC 118.011 (b)(2) LGC 118.0216 <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del> LGC 118.011(a)(4)	Assumed business/professional name recording fee. This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$2 each filing plus \$0.50 each name to be indexed [Bus. & Com. 71.155(a)(1)(2)]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [118.011(b)(2) & 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Security Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del> ; \$1 Copy Fee [LGC 118.052(3)(8)]	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
2363 COUNTY CLERK	Release of State Tax Lien filed by Individual	\$25.00		LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A); LGC 118.011(b)(2); LGC 118.011(f)(1); <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del>	This fee is a total amount comprised of the following fees: \$10.00 Records Archive Fee [LGC 118.011(f)(1), LGC 118.025]; \$5 Real Property Filing Fee [LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A), LGC 118.013(a)]; \$10.00 Records Management & Preservation Fee [LGC 118.011(b)(2), LGC 118.0216]; <del>\$1 Courthouse Security Fund Fee [LGC 291.008(d)]</del>	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
2564 COUNTY CLERK	Marriage License Fee - Certified Copy	\$6.00	Certified copy for each page or part of a page.	LGC 118.011(a)(3); LGC 118.014; <del>LGC 291.008(d)</del>	This fee is comprised of the following: \$5 Certified papers fee; \$1 copy fee for each page or part of a page [LGC 118.011(a)(3)].	SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 291.008(d). The \$1.00 security fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
647 COUNTY CLERK	<del>Garnishment After Judgment - Civil</del>	\$15.00	Statute amended in SB41/87(R) 2021	<del>LGC 118.052(1)(A)</del>		SB 1612 88(R) repealed LGC 118.052(1)(A). Fee authorized under this code is removed.  Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
458 COUNTY CLERK	Certified Copy Fee - Statutory Probate Court	\$1.00	per page	<del>LGC 118.052(3)(B)</del> Civ Prac & Rem Code 22.004	Fee for certified record from custodian of records for a record under subpoena	Changes made to the statute is reference a subpoena, therefore, should be CPRC
486 COUNTY CLERK	Civil - Citation thru Secretary of State	\$16.00	Issuance increased to \$16 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41/87(r)/2021	LGC 118.052 (3)(A)(i)&(ii) LGC 118.059(c)	\$8.00 issuance of citation, \$8.00 issuing extra	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.

**COUNTY CLERK FY 2024 ADOPTED FEE SCHEDULE  
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024**

492 COUNTY CLERK	Civil - Issuing Cits. & Writs	\$8.00	Fee increased to \$8.00 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41/87(r)/2021	LGC 118.052 (3)(A)(i)&(ii), LGC 118.059	For issuing documents including: citation, notice, commission to take depositions, execution, order, writ, process, or other instrument	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
509 COUNTY CLERK	Clerk's Certificate Fee	\$5.00	\$5.00 for certification, printed on paper, plus a fee for each page or part of page = \$1.00; paper document converted to electronic format, for each page or part of page = \$1.00; electronic copy of an electronic document for each page or part of page up to 10 pages = \$1.00; for each page or part of page of a document over 10 pages = \$.10	LGC 118.052(3)(B)(i)&(B)(ii)&(B)(iii)&(B)(iv)(a)&(B)(v)(b) LGC 118.014, 118.060 LGC 118.011(a)(3)(A)&(B)&(C)&(D)(i)&(D)(ii)	For county clerk's certificate to be placed on each page or part of a page/amendment to statute in SB1612/88(R) 2023 - effective Jan 1, 2024	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
510 COUNTY CLERK	Clerk's Certificate Fee - Statutory Probate Court	\$5.00	\$5.00 for certification, printed on paper, plus a fee for each page or part of page = \$1.00; paper document converted to electronic format, for each page or part of page = \$1.00; electronic copy of an electronic document for each page or part of page up to 10 pages = \$1.00; for each page or part of page of a document over 10 pages = \$.10	LGC 118.052(3)(B)(i)&(B)(ii)&(B)(iii)&(B)(iv)(a)&(B)(v)(b) LGC 118.014, 118.060 LGC 118.011(a)(3)(A)&(B)&(C)&(D)(i)&(D)(ii)	For county clerk's certificate to be placed on each page or part of a page - Statutory Probate Court/amendment to statute in SB1612/88(R) 2023 - effective Jan 1, 2024	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
COUNTY CLERK	Game Value Recovery Fee		Set by Judge	Parks & Wild 12.308 Govt. Code 103.031	Cost of investigation, attorneys fees & expert witness fees in civil suit for recovery of value of game under Parks & Wild Code Chap. 12, Subtitle D	statute was repealed
675 COUNTY CLERK	Issuing Additional Documents Fee - Civil	\$8.00	Fee increased to \$8.00 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41 87(R) 2021	LGC 118.052(3)(A)(i)&(ii), 118.059(b)	For issuing additional set of an original document	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
677 COUNTY CLERK	Issuing Additional Documents Fee - Statutory Probate Court	\$8.00	Fee increased to \$8.00 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41 87(R) 2021	LGC 118.052(3)(A)(i)&(ii)	For issuing additional set of an original document and one copy as defined by LGC 118.059 - Statutory Probate Court	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
679 COUNTY CLERK	Issuing Document Fee - Civil	\$8.00	Fee increased to \$8.00 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41 87(R) 2021	LGC 118.059(a), 118.052(3)(A)(i)&(ii)	For issuing an original document and one copy.	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
681 COUNTY CLERK	Issuing Original Document Fee - Statutory Probate Court	\$8.00	Fee increased to \$8.00 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41 87(R) 2021	LGC 118.052(3)(A)(i)&(ii)	For issuing an original document and one copy as defined by LGC 118.059; includes recording the return of the instrument - statutory probate court	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
835 COUNTY CLERK	Non-Certified Copy Fee	\$1.00	Printed on paper, for each page or part of a page=\$1.00; paper converted to electronic format, for each page or part of a page=\$1.00; electronic copy of an electronic document for each document up to 10 pages in length = \$1.00; for each page or part of a page of a document over 10 pages = \$.10	LGC 118.052(3)(C)(i)&(ii)&(iii)(a)&(b) LGC 118.011(a)(4)(A)&(B)&(C)(i)&(ii) LGC 118.0145 LGC 118.0605	For issuing non-certified copy of each page or part of a page. Statute amended SB41 87(R) 2021//amendment to statute in SB1612/88(R) 2023 - effective Jan 1, 2024	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
837 COUNTY CLERK	Non-Certified Copy Fee - Statutory Probate Court	\$1.00	per page Printed on paper, for each page or part of a page=\$1.00; paper converted to electronic format, for each page or part of a page=\$1.00; electronic copy of an electronic document for each document up to 10 pages in length = \$1.00; for each page or part of a page of a document over 10 pages = \$.10	LGC 118.052(3)(C)(i)&(ii)&(iii)(a)&(b) LGC 118.011(a)(4)(A)&(B)&(C)(i)&(ii) LGC 118.0145 LGC 118.0605	For issuing non-certified copy of each page or part of a page - Statutory Probate Court/amendment to statute in SB1612/88(R) 2023 - effective Jan 1, 2024	Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.
2741 COUNTY CLERK	Non-Certified Copy Fee (electronic copy of an electronic document)	\$1.00	<del>\$.10 for each page or part of a page over 10 pages</del> For each document up to 10 pages in length - \$1.00. For each page or part of a page over 10 pages = \$.10.	<del>LGC 118.011(a)(4) LGC 118.0145 LGC 118.0605</del> LGC 118.052(3)(C)(i)&(ii)	Statute added SB 41/87(R)/2021 effective Jan 1, 2022-	duplicate due to changes in the statute in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024
2743 COUNTY CLERK	Probate - Citation thru Secretary of State	\$16.00	Issuance increased to \$8.00 effective Jan 1, 2022 SB41/87(R) 2021	LGC 118.052(3)(A)(i)&(ii); LGC 118.059(c)	\$8.00 issuance of citation and \$8.00 for issuing each additional set of an original and one copy.	Removed "issuing extra" and additional language to further clarify fee. Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024
COUNTY CLERK	Civil - Preparation of the clerk's record of transfer	\$5.00	for each page or part of a page of the case record up to 10 pages in length = \$1.00; for each page or part of a page of case record over 10 pages = \$.10	LGC 118.052(1)(A)(i)&(ii)&(iii)	GC 51.3071&51.403; GC 51.318(b)(9)(A)&(B)&(C)	Fee added in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024
COUNTY CLERK	Probate - Preparation of the clerk's record of transfer	\$5.00	for each page or part of a page of the case record up to 10 pages in length = \$1.00; for each page or part of a page of case record over 10 pages = \$.10	LGC 118.052(3)(C)(i)&(ii)&(iii)	EC 33.105&1023.006; GC 51.318(b)(9)(A)&(B)&(C)	fee added in SB 1612 88(R) are effective Jan 1, 2024

**COUNTY CLERK FY 2024 ADOPTED FEE SCHEDULE  
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024**

898 COUNTY CLERK	Real Property Records Filing Fee	\$5.00 first page, \$4.00 each additional page, \$4.00 for each 8.5x14" attachment or rider, \$0.25 for each name in excess of 5 names that has to be indexed	LGC 118.011(a)(2)(A)&(B)&(C)&(D) LGC 118.013(a) LGC 154.004 Govt Code 51.903(f) Fam Code 157.315	Does not apply to: map records; condominium records; notary public records; marriage records; vital statistics records; documents filed in civil, criminal, probate court; personal property records. Fee does not apply to Attorneys General, County offices, the Texas Veteran's Land board and Notices of Existence of Cemetery.	Add additional exemptions to recording fee. Add LGC, Govt Code and Fam Code to further define exemptions. <b>Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.</b>	
874 COUNTY CLERK	Personal Property Records Filing Fee	\$5.00 first page, \$4.00 each additional page	LGC 118.012 LGC 118.011(a)(1)(A)&(B)	Does not apply to: notary public records; marriage records; vital statistics records; documents filed in civil, criminal, probate court; real property records; instruments where filing fee is fixed by Bus & Comm Code.	<b>Changes made to statutes in SB 1612 88(R) are effective January 1, 2024.</b>	